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Addendum I 

 

 

 

ADD the following: 
 

b) (60) GE Freestanding 5.0 cuft electric range, white, model no. JBS160DMWW, with 50A-

120V/208V-3 pole, 4 or three wire electric cord to fit #14-50R receptacle. The existing electrical 
is 40A-120V/220V, 3 or 4 wire electric cord. 
 

c) Vendor shall include delivery and set up only. And removal of old appliances. Replace with:  
Vendor shall include delivery, and installation and setup. And removal of old appliances.  
 

 

Answers to Questions: 
 
Would bids be accepted for delivery only of appliances? No, Vendor shall remove old appliances  
 
Or will bidders be required to install new appliances and remove existing appliances? Yes, correct 
 
Will the rooms be occupied? Yes 
 
How many floors are the buildings these are going into? There are nine buildings with 2 to 3 floors with 
exterior walkways and entrance  



 
Will there be elevator access for the install removal team? No 
 
Is there any leeway on the two-week delivery window? No 

 

 
Based upon my experience it would be best to install the appliances after construction is completed as 
the appliances will likely get dirty & potentially damaged if installed while the building is under 
construction. The delivery team would not be able to return at a later date after delivery to complete 
the installations. These apartments are not under construction 

 

 
 
 

 


